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HB0398  

 
Martin J. Moylan  

(Steven M. Landek)  

 

COMPLETE STREETS ACT 04/23/2021 Senate Referred to Assignments 

**** ** Watch. Another board for IDOT oversight. Creates the Complete Streets Act. Requires the Department of 
Transportation to use federal or State funds allocated for transportation projects to improve safety, access, and 
mobility for users of the various modes of transportation. Creates the Complete Streets Advisory Board. 

HB0721  

h Delia C. Ramirez  

(Ann Gillespie)  

 

NOT-FOR-PROFIT BUS 
ENTERPRISE 

06/15/2021 Senate Rule 3-9(a) / Re-referred to 
Assignments 

**** ** Watch/Oppose Creates new category of set-aside for state contracts awarded under Business Enterprise (not 
IDOT). 

HB2538  

h Denyse Wang 
Stoneback  

 

GENERAL CONTRACTORS-
TECH 

03/04/2022 House Rule 19(a) / Re-referred to Rules 
Committee 

**** AGC Watch Shell bill for licensing. 

HB2770  

s Dave Vella  

(Antonio Muñoz)  

 

PROCUREMENT-VETERAN 
SET-ASIDE 

11/28/2021 Senate Pursuant to Senate Rule 3-9(b) / 
Referred to Assignments 

**** *** Oppose. There are already provisions for Veteran set-asides. Not IDOT. Amends the Illinois Procurement Code. 
Provides that each chief procurement officer has authority to designate as veteran small business set-asides a fair 
proportion of construction, supply, and service contracts for awards to qualified service-disabled veteran-owned 
small businesses or veteran-owned small businesses. 

HB4094  

 
William Davis  

 

CMS-STATE FUNDED 
PROJECTS 

05/26/2021 House Referred to Rules Committee 

**** AGC Watch Amends the Department of Central Management Services Law of the Civil Administrative Code of Illinois. 
Provides that all projects put out for competitive bid by municipalities with a population greater than 60,000 that are 
funded wholly or in part by State funds shall be considered State projects for purposes of the Business Enterprise 
Program Act or the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise program. Provides that affected municipalities shall be 
required to list the existing aspiratio 

HB4384  

h Eva Dina Delgado  

(Ram Villivalam)  

 

PROCUREMENT CODE-
CHANGE ORDERS 

03/16/2022 Senate Assigned to Executive 

**** AGC Watch AGC Watch Senate Amendment 2. IDOT and CDB shall issue quarterly reports on "change order status". 
Repeals in 2026 

HB4393  

h Daniel Didech  

(Adriane Johnson)  

 

LOCAL GOV-BEST VALUE 
BIDDING 

03/04/2022 Senate Referred to Assignments 

**** AGC Oppose: Changes lowest responsible bidder criteria: Amends the Township Code, Illinois Municipal Code, 
Downstate Forest Preserve District Act, Park District Code, Illinois Local Library Act, Public Library District Act of 
1991, School Code, and Illinois Highway Code. Provides that specified contracts may be let to the lowest responsible 
bidder or the best value bidder (rather than to the lowest responsible bidder). Provides that "best value" means the 
result determined by a procurement 

HB4394  

 
Lawrence Walsh, Jr.  

 

USE/OCC TX-EQUIPMENT 02/18/2022 House Rule 19(a) / Re-referred to Rules 
Committee 

**** AGC Support IAAP Initiative Tax credit for aggregate mining equipment. 

HB4489  

b Jay Hoffman  

(Scott M. Bennett)  

 

GATA-APPLICABILITY 03/31/2022 House Placed on Calendar Order of 
Concurrence Senate 
Amendment(s) 1 

**** AGC Watch/Support Amends the Grant Accountability and Transparency Act. Provides that the requirements 
established under the Act do not apply to awards, including capital appropriated funds, made by the Department of 
Transportation to units of local government for the purposes of surface transportation projects utilizing State and 
federal funds. Provides that the Act shall recognize that federal and federal pass-through awards from the 
Department of Transportation to units of local governmen 

HB4600  

h Lakesia Collins  

(Cristina Castro)  

 

ONE DAY OF REST-
PENALTIES 

03/30/2022 Senate Placed on Calendar Order of 3rd 
Reading March 31, 2022 

**** AGC Needs review ???? How does this effect CBAs??? Amends the One Day Rest In Seven Act. Provides that any 
employer who violates any of the provisions of the Act, shall be guilty of a civil offense (rather than a petty offense), 
and shall be subject to a civil penalty of up to $500 per offense, payable to the Department of Labor, and damages of 
up to $500 per offense, payable to the employee or employees affected (rather than be fined for each offense in a sum 
of not less than $25 nor more t 

HB4972  

 
Eva Dina Delgado  

 

TREASURER-COMM NOTE 
INVESTMENT 

02/18/2022 House Rule 19(a) / Re-referred to Rules 
Committee 

**** AGC Oppose An extra layer of bureaucracy. Provides that the State Treasurer may invest in a commercial note from a 
State vendor in the amount of 50% to 100% of any invoice to be paid by the Capital Development Board or a pay item 
with the Department of Transportation for work already completed. Provides further requirements concerning State 
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Treasurer commercial note investment. Amends the Illinois Procurement Code. Provides that all construction 
contracts with the State for which the State 

HB5035  

 
William Davis  

(Ram Villivalam)  

 

IDOT-PUBLIC 
CONSTRUCTION BOND 

03/16/2022 Senate Referred to Assignments 

**** AGC Watch/Support??? Amends the Public Construction Bond Act. Provides that the Department of Transportation 
may implement a 5-year pilot program to allow a contractor to provide a non-diminishing irrevocable bank letter of 
credit in lieu of specified bond requirements on contracts under $500,000. Provides that projects selected by the 
Department of Transportation for the pilot program must be classified by the Department as low-risk scope of work 
contracts. Provides for the adoption of rule 

HB5050  

 
Fred Crespo  

 

STATE POLICE-PATROL 
FUNDING 

03/01/2022 House Assigned to Appropriations-Public 
Safety Committee 

**** AGC Oppose Diversion from RD. Fund. Amends the State Finance Act. Provides that moneys in the Road Fund may 
be allocated to and used by the Illinois State Police for the purposes of the Division of Patrol Operations and to fund 
the patrolling of Illinois public highways and expressways by the Illinois State Police. 

HB5088  

 
William Davis  

 

EMPLOYMENT-WAGE THEFT 02/18/2022 House Rule 19(a) / Re-referred to Rules 
Committee 

**** AGC Support Creates the Wage Theft Act. Provides that any employer and their officers who knowingly withhold 
wages from an employee in the State and refuses to compensate the employee for the wages they earned shall be 
deemed guilty of a Class A misdemeanor for the first offense and a Class 4 felony for subsequent offenses and shall 
be listed on the Department of Labor's website. Amends the Counties Code and the Illinois Municipal Code. Provides 
that in any county or municipality that requir 

HB5412  

h Marcus C. Evans, Jr.  

(Cristina Castro)  

 

WAGE PAYMENT & 
COLLECTION 

03/30/2022 Senate Placed on Calendar Order of 3rd 
Reading March 31, 2022 

**** AGC Oppose Makes a General Contractor responsible for unpaid wages of any tier of sub-contractor. Amends the 
Illinois Wage Payment and Collection Act. Provides that, for all contracts entered into on or after July 1, 2022, a 
primary contractor making or taking a contract in the State for the erection, construction, alteration, or repair of a 
building, structure, or other private work in the State, shall assume, and is liable for, any debt owed to a claimant 
incurred pursuant to the Act by a 

HB5538  

 
Michael Halpin  

(David Koehler)  

 

PREVAILING WAGE-PUBLIC 
WORKS 

03/25/2022 Senate Rule 3-9(a) / Re-referred to 
Assignments 

**** AGC Watch/Support PW for Public Works employees??? Amends the Prevailing Wage Act. Provides that the 
provisions of the Act apply to the construction or demolition of public works performed by an employee of a public 
body engaged in the construction or demolition of public works on behalf of another public body. 

HB5550  

 
Justin Slaughter  

 

PREVAILING WAGE 
TRUCKING 

02/18/2022 House Rule 19(a) / Re-referred to Rules 
Committee 

**** AGC Oppose PW for delivery of materials to job-site. Amends the Prevailing Wage Act. Provides that the 
transportation of ready-mixed concrete and the transportation of aggregate or excavated materials shall be deemed 
to be employment upon public works. Provides that all laborers, workers, and mechanics performing transportation 
of ready-mixed concrete and transportation of aggregate or excavated materials shall be deemed to be employed in 
actual construction work upon public works. 

HB5564  

h Lawrence Walsh, Jr.  

(Patrick J. Joyce)  

 

PROC CD-CARBON 
CONCRETE PREF 

03/07/2022 Senate Referred to Assignments 

**** AGC Oppose Bid Preference Amends the Illinois Procurement Code. Provides that when a State contract is to be 
awarded to the lowest responsible bidder, an otherwise qualified bidder who will fulfill the contract through the use of 
low embodied carbon concrete may be given preference over other bidders unable to do so, provided that the cost 
included in the bid using low embodied carbon concrete is not more than 10% greater than the cost in the bid not 
using low embodied carbon concrete. 

SB2351  

 
Michael E. Hastings  

 

WAGE PAYMENT 
CONTRACTOR RESPON 

02/26/2021 Senate Referred to Assignments 

**** ** Watch Amends contractual obligations between Prime contractors and subs. Amends the Illinois Wage Payment 
and Collection Act in relation to primary contractor responsibility for wage claims in the construction industry. 
Provides only a Section caption 

SB2366  

 
John Connor  

 

BICYCLE & PEDESTRIAN 
WAYS 

02/26/2021 Senate Referred to Assignments 

**** *** Watch IDOT funds more fully ped-ways and bikeways. Amends the Illinois Highway Code. Provides that, in and 
within one mile of an urban area, the Department of Transportation shall establish and solely fund bicycle and 
pedestrian ways in conjunction with the construction, reconstruction, or other change of any State transportation 
facility. Effective immediately 

SB2475  

 
Ram Villivalam  

 

IDOT/RTA-PRIORITIZATION-
ASSETS 

04/23/2021 Senate Rule 3-9(a) / Re-referred to 
Assignments 

**** *** Watch. Changes decision making at IDOT for construction projects. More control by outside agencies. Amends the 
Department of Transportation Law of the Civil Administrative Code of Illinois. Requires the Department of 
Transportation to establish and implement a transportation performance program for all transportation facilities 
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under its jurisdiction. Provides that the Department shall develop a risk-based, statewide highway system asset 
management plan to preserve and improve the condit 

SB2981  

s Ram Villivalam  

(Marcus C. Evans, Jr.)  

 

INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN 
BUILD 

03/30/2022 Senate Passed Both Houses 

**** AGC Watch Design-Build Creates the Innovations for Transportation Infrastructure Act. Contains a statement of 
legislative policy. Adds provisions governing: authorization of project delivery methods; preconditions to 
commencement of procurement; procurement; evaluation and selection of proposals; project records; 
confidentiality; public disclosure; design-build contracts; construction manager/general contractor contracts; 
funding and financing; minority, disadvantaged, and women-owned busin 

SB3065  

 
Patrick J. Joyce  

(Lawrence Walsh, Jr.)  

 

USE/OCC TX-EQUIPMENT 03/25/2022 House Rule 19(a) / Re-referred to Rules 
Committee 

**** AGC Support IAAP Initiative Tax Credits for aggregate mining. Amends the Use Tax Act, the Service Use Tax Act, the 
Service Occupation Tax Act, and the Retailers' Occupation Tax Act. Provides that the credit for coal and aggregate 
exploration, mining, off-highway hauling, processing, maintenance, and reclamation equipment sunsets on July 1, 
2028 (currently July 1, 2023). 

SB3146  

s Celina Villanueva  

(Lakesia Collins)  

 

ONE DAY OF REST-
PENALTIES 

03/30/2022 Senate Passed Both Houses 

**** AGC Watch needs review??? CBAs ??? Amends the One Day Rest In Seven Act. Provides that any employer who 
violates any of the provisions of the Act, shall be guilty of a civil offense (rather than a petty offense), and shall be 
subject to a civil penalty of up to $500 per offense, payable to the Department of Labor, and damages of up to $500 
per offense, payable to the employee or employees affected (rather than be fined for each offense in a sum of not less 
than $25 nor more than $100). 

SB3633  

s David Koehler  

(Jay Hoffman)  

 

LOCAL-DEMOLITION 
DOCUMENTATION 

03/23/2022 House Placed on Calendar Order of 3rd 
Reading - Short Debate 

**** AGC Watch Increases requirements for local gov't on record keeping for debris. Amends the Counties Code. Provides 
that counties must maintain documentation on the disposal of any demolition debris, clean or general, or 
uncontaminated soil generated during the demolition, repair, or enclosure of a building for a period of 3 years 
identifying the hauler, generator, place of origin of the debris or soil, the weight or volume of the debris or soil, and 
the location, owner, and operator of the f 

SB3795  

s Julie A. Morrison  

(Joyce Mason)  

 

COUNTY DESIGN-BUILD 
AUTH ACT 

03/25/2022 House Rule 19(a) / Re-referred to Rules 
Committee 

**** AGC Watch Creates the County Design-Build Authorization Division in the Counties Code. Provides that a county 
may enter into design-build contracts. Includes scope and performance criteria for design-build contracts, a two-
phase procedure for selection of contracts, requirements for submission of proposals, procedures for awarding 
contracts, and requirements of reports and evaluation of contracts. Provides that, if the total overall cost of a project 
is estimated to be less than $12,000,000, 

SB3951  

 
Ram Villivalam  

 

TRANSPORT 
INFRASTRUCTURE STUDY 

01/21/2022 Senate Referred to Assignments 

**** AGC Watch Creates the Blue-Ribbon Commission on Transportation Infrastructure and Policy. Provides for the 
membership of the Commission. Provides for the appointment of a chairperson of the Commission by the Governor. 
Provides that the members shall be appointed by May 31, 2022. Provides for the meetings and duties of the 
Commission. Provides that the Commission shall report a summary of its activities and produce a final report of its 
data, findings, and recommendations to the General Assem 

SB4177  

 
Cristina Castro  

 

PREVAILING WAGE 
TRUCKING 

02/23/2022 Senate Referred to Assignments 

**** AGC Oppose PW for delivery of materials to the job-site. 

HR0107  

 
Camille Y. Lilly  

 

ENCOURAGES TRAINING 
CENTERS 

05/06/2021 House Resolution Adopted 

**** ** Support. Important move. Encourages companies to bring pre-training and pre-hiring placement centers to 
underserved communities 

HR0207  

 
Marcus C. Evans, Jr.  

 

REBUILD ILLINOIS-SUPPORT 05/06/2021 House Resolution Adopted 

**** AGC Support Urges the General Assembly and the Governor's Administration to invest our transportation and 
infrastructure dollars as promised under Rebuild Illinois to make good on our collective commitment to fix our roads, 
bridges, and schools while creating jobs and opportunities for all residents of Illinois. 

SR0215  

 
Linda Holmes  

 

REBUILD ILLINOIS-SUPPORT 05/31/2021 Senate Resolution Adopted 

**** AGC Support Urges the General Assembly and the Governor's Administration to invest our transportation and 
infrastructure dollars as promised under Rebuild Illinois to make good on our collective commitment to fix our roads, 
bridges, and schools while creating jobs and opportunities for all residents of Illinois 

SJRCA0011  

 
Ram Villivalam  

(Marcus C. Evans, Jr.)  

 

CON AMEND-WORKERS' 
RIGHTS 

05/26/2021 Senate Adopted Both Houses 

AGC (NEW) Totals: 32 - (House Bills: 18) (Senate Bills: 10) (Other Bills: 4)  
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